BOARD OF FIRE CHIEFS

SEYMOUR FIRE DEPARTMENT

1 FIRST STREET
SEYMOUR, CONNECTICUT
CO™Y RECEIVED ,

, , DATE: /y o7 — 20779

Meeting Minutes PME: 2,03 A 7

October 4, 2010 OWN CLERK'S OFFICE
7:30p.m.

Great Hill Hose Company

Chief’s Attending: Tom Tomasheski, Steve Childs, Jim Smith
Meeting called to order at 7:30 pm, followed by the Pledge of Allegiance.

Motion made to accept September Meeting Minutes by Asst. Chief Smith, 2" by
Asst. Chief Childs. Approved 3-0.

Motion made to accept September Special Meeting Minutes by Asst. Chief Childs,
2 by Asst. Chief Smith. Approved 3-0.

Correspondence:  None

Motion made to move # 9 in place of # 4 and go into executive session at 7:35 by Asst.
Chief Childs, 2™ by Asst. Chief Smith. Approved 3-0.

Motion made to come out of executive session at 7:43 by Asst. Chief Childs, 2" by
Asst. Chief Smith. Approved 3-0. No votes or actions were taken while in executive
session.

Chief’s Report:
Health: None

Maintenance:
- Rescue 17 might be out of service this weekend.
- Engine 13 is out on service.
- Engine 18 had a bad sensor wire but is fixed.
- Load manager on E15 is all set.
- Engine 15 has an air leak due to a bad booster pump.




The deck gun base is broken on E16.

Large boat is out for repair.

Rescue 12 has a problem with the air chisel.

Truck 14’s auto eject is not releasing. Driver’s side quartz light is out.

Training:

Asst. Chief Smith stated that the F2 classes started with four members enrolled.
Captain Lombardi stated that the class went well and everyone completed it

safely.
Asst. Chief Childs stated that he wants to look into a rescue core course.
Asst. Chief Smith has an open PO for surface water classes. Two meter classes

are pending.

Accountability:

Asst. Chief Childs received Pos for equipment.

0Old Business:

Chief Tomasheski sent a letter to NorthWest regarding Target houses.

Chief Tomasheski stated that 310 Roosevelt Drive has been drastically cleaned
up; still a few things need to be done.

Chief Tomasheski gave out copies of the run forms to the Captains to review.
Captain Lombardi is concerned with how long it will take to fill this form out.
Chief Tomasheski stated that he will have training on the run forms and then
plans to move forward.

Chief Tomasheski asked if the majority of the hose came in. DFM Willis said that
it did.

Chief Tomasheski stated that it was not a good turn out today at the Fire
Prevention. He also said that nobody from Citizen’s attended.

Chief Tomasheski said the Pumpkin Festival went very well and thanked all the
members from Citizens.

Captain Lombardi said the Haunted Trails at Chatfield Park is all set for October
9, 2010. ;

Captain Lombardi said that a driver and crew will be at Trick-or-Trunk and will
decorate the truck.

Chief Tomasheski stated that Trick-or-Trunk will be held at the Middle School
from 4:30p.m.-8:00p.m.




New Business:

Commissioner Rochelle discussed how the State has closed on land in Beacon
Falls; still a lot of stuff going on but plans to have a public meeting with the First
Selectman. Commissioner Rochelle also stated that he attended the New Haven
County Chief’s Meeting re: mutual aid. He said every department in the State
will render mutual aid.

Chief Tomasheski stated that the FF is taking the EMT and MRT classes. Chief
Tomasheski is in favor of benefiting the department and he wants proper
training for the classes.

Asst. Chief Childs feels it would be good to contribute to the MRT course. Chief
Tomasheski is willing to front up to $200.00 per person to take the course.

Asst. Chief Smith suggested starting with the MRT course.

Motion made for Seymour Fire Department to provide for EMT & MRT course up
to $200.00 per member by Asst. Chief Smith, 2" by Asst. Chief Childs.
Approved 3-0.

Chief Tomasheski stated that the tentative date for critiquing the fire at
Housatonic Wire last month is October 20, 2010.

Captain Lombardi said that two people registered for the truck operation class
on October 15, 2010.

Valley Fire School has an engine that Captain Lombardi wants permission to
bring to Great Hill for two weeks. Chief Tomasheski is ok with that.

Executive Session:

Motion made to go into executive session at 8:35 by Asst. Chief Smith, 27 by Asst.
Chief Childs. Approved 3-0.

Motion made to come out of executive session at 9:09 by Asst. Chief Childs, 2" by
Asst. Chief Smith. Approved 3-0. Note votes or actions were taken while in executive

session.

Other Business: None

Public Comment:

Fire Police Captain George Decker stated the Fire Police class was yesterday and
it went well. He also stated that he received the radio back and it is working.




Requisitions:

Quantity Item Vendor Price
4 Tires for Marine 20 Pete’s Tire $500.00
Lettering for small
Red Boat Maxi Signs $140.00
Leg for Stinger Firematic $136.00
4 people EMS Training $800.00
Light Bulb Valley Electric $ 60.00

Motion made to approve requisition by Asst. Chief Smith, 2" by Asst. Chief Childs.

Approved 3-0.

Motion made to adjourn at 9:15pm by Asst. Chief Smith, 2" by Asst. Chief Childs.

Approved 3-0.

Respectfully Submitted,

Tt Prtcamed

Michele Mrazik
Board Secretary




